
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF
ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

Addendum No.1
Issued: July 17,2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on July 17, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the July 15,2015 preproposal conference are
attached.

Item #3

Submission of RFIs: Requests for information may be submitted by email to Kristen Walp at
kwalp@leftwichllc.com.

Item #4

Scope of Work/Pricing Document: The Department will Issue revised scope of work
documents for pricing by subsequent addendum.

Item #5

The bid date is hereby changed. Proposals are due by August 18, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -

mailto:kwalp@leftwichllc.com.


Attachment A

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF
ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143
Preproposal Conference

July 15,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: /:' e~ t;;1irJ"';J Phone: z:oZ -.;;<,' -;,.;;jtJ ~ z.,
Company: . WSfCtJ SoC ION /('0(.) /;..) L..--
Email Address:J(.IG- •.IA-.-tO e_·rSS2-YJ. (cJ..M
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES (fl/'"

YES 1l3/

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _--'-C=-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a ubcontractor? _..c::.f)_:_o..:...c°f}/=--- _

\~ ()"'?-.
Name:---"I~~ __,_,.'_\M'"f""'4~~<.X.!..- Phone: ~OL ·.,;(D.3~1?)O~

NO 0

NO 0

Have you regis tel for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: <t\\St ~-t..,to Y\ 'l¥~I<Y,<~ I (bOf /vS
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Lee..- Wr' b0 (\ Phone:2...01_,.(.,10 -fo(p()O
Company: C· :toll c. .
Email Addres:-t-!~~~~~.::1f.L1....L..!::~oI....I--:~=--::......z~= _
Have you registered for the Cons ant Contac E-Mailing List? YES ri NO 0

Is your company a certified ~in~ss ent~rpr¥e? . ( , YES p{. NO 0
Type of services performed: l.A..V\1"e- (tv" ~ CO'"l.f _I (M, cRL
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? v~

CJ
4. Name: 5f O/~4 (.)t..Jfld2'L Phone: (?ruJ/ 'dS(P - ()<-I o-U

Company: Pc>rO ;tA4-(_ p:e S 17::>1Lftr /61 V (Iv ( "
Email Address:S.rOe-Polb ...-¥.cL. - I A.../(__ c..u~

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES IU
Type of services performed: ~ ~N..I\,Jf"L. L~(YL

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f::: •DtL-'l

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

1.

Preproposal Conference
July 15,2015

~ Sign-in Sheet

NameJ ~ T2._ Phone: 2/ ~~ . 00£,(0
Company: 8> n:ll) ~,il.\r.. Co -~ Uf;' I

Email Address: es:RIl-'\.~f\\.'=l (? hI<:.) V JIAil:>. ~A <i. ~ CJ\1(j ..•..
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~
Type of services performed: _-=b.=-(_....;;;_ ...,....:--:- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? l,iSh vV'\... r

NO 0

NO 0

2. Name: Sk...:."", .•. ~L'\'~_
Company: '11 ",1M \.AlCA.,_ Le>....'l-\...uo:J <A..

Email Address:e.r\-.r--..-~ ...rj2J\otl.lV ••Lj••...•.Cf!\6:.~••lA--~• -. <.)~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tr

YES Er NO 0

Phone: L.o"L - <:~') -ooU

NO 0

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _---=G:::,.-_C ---,.,, _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ().,.. "'-..,<

Name: Ko e_ ~t\ ~ Phone: ~()~ 0909. S9L{V
Company: C\+o.&:; L- ,
Email Address: 0'\ f (Ick '( @ ~ffi C\ \ \ , (~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)R:( NO 0
Type of services performed: \-hero \ (_ ';((l.8~ lA'\-~OV\.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ ..A,~'n ,

Name: A-./,.,_ ,~I ,1"" Phone: LuL - 'Irt-">0 -::;I
Company: ;:./~.., (1-:;;/ &A 50vY/,,-- c _
EmailAddress:£)I ••.•.•i:J7/e&r(.I1I?I~7 ('<)A S1'ul...f,{)-. IJ

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Is your company a certified business enterpri e? YES NO 0
Type of services performed: ~A "I' £./"..",-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? &.-,.,... ~ /5,-" i:;;;..
7

NO)1

4.
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF
ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100

Solicitation #: DCAM~15~CS~0143
Preproposal Conference

July 15,2015
Sign~in Sheet

Name: &CO~W.~ Phone: ~2..qq~ :;7'i)v5
Comp~y: 1)\~\. Ci0iJ 1ll..I<C.;(1Ll (,G ~"~
Email Address: tJld46e./:Qt5'!Xl CAt::ou:rK.k ..'\ItJ G.

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E~Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ..,..
Type of services performed: _____.:G!Ioo!L..c..=- ~:---______.~~~--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _--,-'@(.:...=.>t,-#..(___..,~,,- __

Name: Wl'iU(~~ Phone:
Company:1c~~ ii\ ~~
Email Address:\iiL ~~j'iAc:n..£.( U.~

YES 0 NO r-
YES t:tC NO 0

NO 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _ __"G~0.....:;_ --=--=c-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _f-,--,-B..."",,(III..,;ij:~k _

3. Name:Jt)~ tz,J)2_ Phone:..202 -63~""3'93D
Company: OJI(~Q ""lt1.. L!<- ".:::;'"""'-
Email Address: =1: tcic~C·~V)fk;;\ "\ C ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES lw NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ---=G=--(C=- ~-,----_=_---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-----+~.LiL:....:;l1fl-'-'--f.---_

YES 0 NO 0

4. Name: t.~'J- <.. ?tll2 SA v.L) Phone: 9-6 ~ - 4 ~b- ~ 767
Company: ~ o"V,s ~ 5 - l:pI<!
Email Address: t(l..]:c... ~ CON,S ~ 5 -~fJc. ·NLY

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO B'"

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES lz( NO 0
Type of services performed: ~ 1\)(11./1..1. Co'\).

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PaXNt (. .
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF
ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143
Preproposal Conference

July 15,2015

Name:Mi~. 6,C1h"';hone: 5--Zi-21' - 3;(Lf,;
i~~8~~~reS;iff$,= ~~Eo11
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?r.. YES,)((
Type of services performed: Ce.V)'ftc.tcrro,v I 14 t~~ AI}
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? I e l
NameC0£ ~'lCl0e_o{o Phone:~:).4l10.53l/lp

0.

NOl(
NO 0

2.

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¢V NO 0
Type of services performed: GzG f Crns/l..Je,fflf '(fJ_[YllllJ.~-t-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----"~'------'\..._m~~::::;-- _

Name: 10"'-N~. /~ Phone: 2bl- -1-\? -;."Z--Z C\.
Company: AA G N ?) v ~ ~):: l t!-.

Email Address:rtoVl&.tvSwv(l.dbJ@).n._D..\.bV.7 \ J\ . c..~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ____:G->!.__C-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --+f--(-" _

Name: Ie.d Lf l!ll\ Phone: '7u!> - -s 7 ~-~) ,Q
Company: Cf4 q L.&/lmv. C"t,'VI ('t} I J1 c._
Email Address: ±e d 13li 1M @ =-, u cr;;ty-o...c:b:.-tj. CDM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO C("
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO)g:('
Type of services performed: _

4,

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ------,.~-F---=.;__---

page+ orlL



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF
ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143
Preproposal Conference

July 15,2015
Sign-in Sheet

Phone: W "L - 9' if; 1,_ ? ,-/--r'(J
~~-.~~_LL-~~~~ _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ..r(' NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

2. Name: ~ ~4~
Company:~A;i6J
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rJt NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES IfJ NO 0
Type of services performed: ___;~'-'VkL£L::~::.........1:t~ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Phone: _

3. Name: f2..us~et L B'~LTVN Phone: _
Company: \fJAetN-bC- {/..o(jF1N£.. d-oMP41"'1
Email Address:V.LA ~se--(..l, 60 l-k'b; @_ wA@"'.-y •.o.h.~ l~ ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 ~ (9""

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ~--=--:o:....:.f1.....o...:..;:kJ=l,."'_ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

4. Name: G (\"(1.,., 0(1~'_' Phone: /DJ..- ttl' !liD
Company: Ac~.l-..xUrI&\,
Email Address: A.(l,13. fRY -(J;(l(lA t2J &C"fl,L .Lof"!
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ...J.L=c...:....:.,.J.:.....5~(>.=f(':.....1.-=:)T-----------------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~5'_":..l<k _

YES zr
YES ,kj

NO 0

NO 0

Page 5 orR



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

Preproposal Conference
July 15,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: & ,I~'I!'\ Me Letv.cre Phone: 2P-z, - f/5 z.-(188 '2
Company: p~~~~ \~t.):s+rle21 ':;of'\I~C?1
Email Address: J:y\c:.! """"Pt't":- h ¢ l)a.~re. -,'•.•.e-. ~

I

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES if NO 0
Type of services performed: ~ ~a.r t!LM...fta.efd'"
Interested in bidding as a prime 0 a subcontractor? p,....'1N\. ~

2. Phone: )0) -2(%'8' '175/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESDQ_
Type of services performed: _,b=-c=' -+-;s>o:::....:.~...•..fY\_.~C)'-- ~ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _l.Li1.!..JI,,-,-~\-,-,~,._ _

3.

YES ~

YES t
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

Page jp_ of 1L



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

Preproposal Conference
July 15,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Nam;K«AJ B~~
Company: ~
Email Address: tw,c) S¥<tJCO~\E;:c~

YES 7' NO 0

YES fi2l NO 0

Phone: 2ol-tq..cr- &~(

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

2. Name: S1~ S~)L
Company: Sib«>
Email Address: 9\e.vEQ~~lli ~@77 ve:..· c_~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

YES ei NO 0

Phone: _

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as ~me or a subcontractor? _

Name:---=e~:::-=:::.,;=~"'7F---"-'----"-----7-'-~~~---:::;-'.
Company:.:J"'~==+l~~~~aJ_~~~~.!.d:::.L-~::l......:==-:- _
Email Address: ~TH~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-----
Have you register 0 the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified bu ess enterprise?
Type of services performed: of'-)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----"'f-¥f-"7"'--7-.:-----

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Page :::r-ofJl



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

Preproposal Conference
July 15,2015

Name: ( ItflLtlJ5 f.£fln:~She;hone(2 ') g57 7 ,to s
Company: I<~"I~ton t:-t PI\) S . --
Email Address:<:.r e' -e,rJ. 0 1)f,4I cP 1<<61 y." '1.C"<dL . GIO rY7r +r:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [j..o" NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES IJI'f' NO 0
Type of services performed: _=G=---.•__;:c="",.__,.__ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? p•..i W"C'_

1.

2. Name: To\\N r'VWr:(,IJA, Phone: ;)<:) ~ -1Ltl"'\~
Company: lillb ~ ~ I\...(t

Email Address:4>\ll..e.!uI.... U) ••••••

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Id'; NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ll,,:)~ ~ t vVlt-Cfv..rf\..U}'~ H.. .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sub ontractor? ( r... \ 1(\:(7,+

3. ~:;~bJilliW6~~ Phone:C{i/1 03~..fO(Q:\q
Email Address:tf-iCIl N JUI\)t<: r&fv{[)VeUJ Cp· calVI
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

page~ofll



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

1.

2.

Have you registered or the Consta t Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified business enterprise? .....YES.~
Type of services performed: ~£ ~
Interes~ bidding~rli.;;r a s~ontractor? ~

Name::..J /1£5 IoLI0e1'-( Rhone: "30 I 313 q~o
Company: ,.LHEd f

Email Address: JIfJ 7'
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )t'
Type of services performed: --_,_G"""'-...,:,C",,__------:O-T7r_---;;7 _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ B<........:...'£_.:./-'-H--'-E=- _

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

page1or..1l



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

1.

Preproposal Conference
July 15,2015
Sign-in Sheet

Phone:L91~DA) f?;d;-~9S)Name: V(At.O LI.£II~\(.o/ \
Company: 5+",omo \(!\I,IV Dj1l1.iI\I?~r'\JI~~

Email Address:~\!rl.iv-cl cY\I) Q SxtA-" \,z'Y1e.w . ("0.N\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES {:l
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 'e[
Type of services performed: _~..:J<....:....:..>....,_((-,,():..::t..,--- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -'f\):::..>.c_,\..:..,.t<\...:_5L- _,
2. Name: Phone: _

Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address:----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

Page J.L of11



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

Preproposal Conference
July 15,2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: 64£ O.i~er Phone: .?c:?.2 \ 9":1"7:' OeJa)
Company: C2G'>;'.z; <..

Email Address: tlfo/C}L'J.,eL' @ ~G.f ~d<:..'e"1c:;;r ;;.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _-l.C~)_~_:C=-,, ____.~,,__ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _--,,-~_..:....~____;;_/...><.'vI?....;;...<>e.=--- __

202, -SCZQ'"T gt3Cj

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

1.

YES ~
YESiD

2. Name: 111•.&Lt:J.J;A{ M.r;:;;Jj& L Phone:
Company: I2>Eb~ rJrJ<OlJt
Email Address:G-M I Te..t/C:LI @ 8£l1bG:,goul" CoM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified businfss enterpriSf. ! YES ~
Type of services performed: ~K5 5'itUCQ.[)"(.J) A~£l 0 4M
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Be/4t1 £"

3. Name: Phone:--------------- --------Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address:---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO~
NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

pagelLorJi



M. Glenn Mitchell AlA, LEED AP
Managing Principal

beddgroup I architects + builders

1744 Taylor Street NW,Washington, DC 20011
0: 202.882.8139 I C: 202,577,3083
mgmitchell@beddgroup,com

8101 I SDlfOSB I OBf I C~( I ODOT

ARTHUR W. BROWN
Senior Project Manager

1I 00 Vermont Avenue, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005

T 202 499 6949
M 202 997 9868
F 202 499 6942

WbrOWJ1@districtcontracting,com
wlvw.distr'icrconb-acling.com

~e~~.1~
MARCO A. HEGHAV ARRIA
VICE PRESIDENT

229 FLORIDIAAVE, N,W"
WASHINGTON, D,C. 20001-1874•..

PI,jONE:(202) 269-05'99
FAX:(202) 832~8115

MOBILE:(703) 981-7639
E-mail: Hega@Juno.com

SAXON
COLLABORATIVE CONSTRUCTION

(202) 363-4384
600 Alabama Avenue SE Unit A
Washington, DC 20032

Ryan Busch
(202) 779-3161

ryan@saxoncollaborative.com

POTOMAC RESTORATION, INC.

DC-LSDBE, HUBZONE, M-DOT, WMATA

SIDNEY BUT.LER
SIO@POTOMAC-INC.COM

1201 15TH STREET, NW, SUITE 450
WASHINGTON, DC 20005

202.256,0420 (P)202.399, 1 169 (F)

•
IRC.

o

1-1.Jay Narain
President

P 202.545.1333

f 202,545,1339

jay@consys-inc,net

KADCON
Riad I. Kadissi, P.E.

Chairman

A CBE Construction Firm

105331" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0400

rkadissi@kadcon.com

OPaige Industrial
Services, Inc.
Brian Mclemore
Estimator
2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017
Telephone (301) 386-0877 Fax (202) 832-8884

CBE LSZ5168062014
MDOTIMWAA

Email: mclemoreb@paige-inc.com

www.paige-inc.com

Construction - Construction Management. TechOlcal Services

mailto:Hega@Juno.com
mailto:ryan@saxoncollaborative.com
mailto:rkadissi@kadcon.com
mailto:mclemoreb@paige-inc.com
http://www.paige-inc.com


GCSIINC.
Gabe Oliver

1800 M st. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington. DC 20036
202.944.6600 main I 202.944.6636 direct I 202.437.6771 mobile

goliver@gcs-dc.com I www.gcs·dc.com

NOBERT AKAS

Project Manager

1100VermontAvenue, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005

T 202 499 6948
M 202 997 5005
F 202 499 6942
nakas@districtcontracting.com
www.districtcontracting.com

14111 Mariah Court
Chantilly, VA 20151

fijNRCA. ~
Commercial Roofing & Wall Panel Specialist

Since 1985

Metal Roofing
Metal Wall Panel
Copper Roofing
Composite Panel
Solar Panels

MBE & DBE Certified (VA & MD)

Built-up
EPDM
TPO
Green Roof
Waterproofing

Ted H. Vim
Vice President
Tel 703-378-8190
Fax 703-378-8191
Cell 571-334-9037
www.chucontracting.com
tedhyim@chucontracting.com

LeeWilson
Outreach & Compliance Officer

Corporate Office

SMALL & MINORITY OUTREACH AND COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST

Capitol City Associates, Inc.
2307 Skyland Place, SE
Washington, DC 20020
www.capitolcilydc.com

Phone 202.678.6600
Toll Free 888.678.6601

Fox202.678.6602
Iwilsan@capifokirydc.com

~
BROUGHTON
consrsucnorc COMPANY, LLC

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington. DC 20019
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
C: 443-842-0686

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLOTZ
Pre-Construction Manager
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

Kevin Hunter
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

KHunter@PerenniaIConstruction.com
202.888.1751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 I ST.N.W - SUITE 825 I Washington. DC 20005
WWW.PERENNIALCONSTRUCTION.COM

MeN
B U L 0

BUILDING THE FUTURE

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 213-3229

mcnbuild.com
Tom Nesmith

tam.nesmith@mcnbuild.com

MARK BARGAS
Vice Presiaen: Of Construction

mailto:goliver@gcs-dc.com
mailto:nakas@districtcontracting.com
http://www.districtcontracting.com
http://www.chucontracting.com
mailto:tedhyim@chucontracting.com
http://www.capitolcilydc.com
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mailto:KHunter@PerenniaIConstruction.com
mailto:tam.nesmith@mcnbuild.com
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Aaron Trout, LEED AP
Project Manager
Mid-Atlantic Region

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY

1100 N. Glebe Road
Suite 720
Arlington. VA 22201
Tel: 724-689-3923
atrou!@gilbaneco.com

WWW.GILBANECO.COM

DANIEL STEINKOLER

OFFICE'202.363.7304
202.340.7484

d slei nkoler@sup'eri

CARLOS PERDOMO
, PRESIDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

IO} 202.857.7903
(c) 571.439.0155
ID} 202.800.0321

cperdomo@keystonedc.com

Buildinq on Family Tradition
of Periormanc e

Wa9ftel ROOfift9
~

Since 1914
Roofing & Sheet Metal Contractors

Russell Bolton
Estimator/Project Mahager

4909 46th Avenue
Hyattsville, Maryland 20781

Cell: 240-483-3195
Tel: 301~927.9030
Fax: 301-927-3505

russell.bolton@wagnerroofing.com
wagnerroofing.com

MICON
CONIYJI,\1CTJONS

(A Design, Build & Development Co.)

2027 Rhode Island Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20018

John Bode
Quali ty Control

ph. 202.636.3930
fx. 202-636.3931
c. 202.758.8801

e. info@miconconstructions.com
www.miconconstructions.com

~·-=CITADEL
DESIGN - BUILD - DEVELOP

MOEFRIDY
MBA, AlA, LEED AP
Principal

Cell 703-209-5940
Email mfridy@gmail.com

Address 1484 Newton St. NW
Washington, DC20010

mailto:cperdomo@keystonedc.com
mailto:russell.bolton@wagnerroofing.com
mailto:info@miconconstructions.com
http://www.miconconstructions.com
mailto:mfridy@gmail.com


KADCON

A CBE Construction Finn

Greg Terry
President

Gil ~2jug
1053 31" Street, NW

Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0401
gterry@kadcon.com

Robert E. Poe, III
PMP
LEED AP BD+C

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY

1100 N. Glebe Road
Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22201
Tel: 571-551-5016
Fax: 703-312-7250
rpoe@gilbaneco.com

WWW.GILBANECO.COM

mailto:gterry@kadcon.com
mailto:rpoe@gilbaneco.com


GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE BEAUTIFICATION OF

ST. ELIZABETHS BUILDINGS 89, 94, 95, AND 100
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0143

Pre proposal Conference Meeting Minutes
July 15, 2015

1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on July 15,2015 at 10:00 a.m.
2. Presentation by Catherine Buell, Executive Director, St. Elizabeths East, of the overall St.
Elizabeths Campus Development Plan

3. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented.
a. Proposal due date will be extended by addendum. DOS anticipates one award
from this procurement, but may reserve the right to make multiple awards.

b. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and addenda issued. The form
of contract will be issued by addendum. Business Cards and sign-in sheet will be
issued by addendum.

c. Offerors will need to submit lump sum prices for each of the four (4) buildings.
d. Substantial completion will be ninety (90) days after Notice To Proceed.

4. A description of the Project was presented.
a. Site is a National Historical Landmark. The contractor must have experience in
historical preservation. Highlight any historic preservation experience you may
have in your proposal.

b. Roof restoration, painting plywood to match brick and painting window trim. The
goal is for the buildings to be watertight and to look occupied and not vacant
while they await later development.

c. The clay tiles that were removed from the roof are stored in the buildings.
5. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed.

a. The Department has minimum CBE requirements outlined in the RFP, First
Source agreements will be required, and the Department encourages Offerors to
try to meet a 10% goal of resident hours by Ward 7 and 8 residents.

6. Questions and Answers
a. Is there a budget available? The Department is not releasing that information prior
to award.

b. Are approvals by the historic preservation office needed? As this is a restoration,
no formal approvals are required. The Department will include a historic
preservation officer in project meetings.

c. Are building permits needed? Yes.
d. What percentage of the leftover tile is damaged? What needs to be replaced? Do
you have the source of where the tile originally came from? The Department



believes the bulk of the tile is not damaged, but the Department will look into this
and clarify by addendum.

e. Will GCS, Inc. be able to bid on the restoration project? Yes.
f. Can we get clarification of the Wards 7 and 8 CBE participation? Is the
restoration only restricted to Ward 7 and 8 businesses? The Department has dual
goals: maximize CBE business involvement, and maximize District resident
involvement. There are minimum CBE requirements in the RFP and the
Department has set a goal of 10% resident participation from Wards 7 and 8.

g. Is this job tax exempt? Yes, the Department expects this project to be tax exempt.
Please review the form of contract when issued.

h. Will there be a roofing report? Do we need to do roof leak testing? The
Department will be issuing further roof drawings and details for bidding purposes
in a couple of weeks.

1. Is there any hazardous material such as asbestos? The Department will investigate
and clarify by addendum.

J. Are there any historic structure reports for the buildings? To the extent any
reports are available, the Department will provide by addendum.

7. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. A non-mandatory site visit will
be held immediately following the preproposal conference.
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